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. This report is a result of an unannounced Fire

' and Life Safety re-certification post survey

- conducted on

' 11/26/2014 at Canyon Lakes Restorative &

| Rehabifitation Center SNF located at 2702 S Ely
| St., Kennewick, WA by a representative of the

- was conducted in cooperation with the Survey
Team from the Washington State Depariment of
| Health and Human Services (DSHS).

The existing section of the 2000 Life Safety Code
was used in accordance with 42 CFR 483.70.
This fagcility is a single story Type V (111)
Construction with support faciiiies located within
the south wing of the buiiding. Exiting from the
building is direct to grade level. The census
today is 52 with a capacity for £3. The building is |
protected throughout by a Type 13 Automatic Fire
Sprinkier System and an Automatic Fire Alarm

- System with corridor and resident room smoke

I detection. Manual puli stations are located at the
Nurses ' Stafion and all exits.

The facility is not in compliance with the Life

' Safety Code 2000 Edition as adopted by C.M.S.
_Following are the deficiencies cited as a result of
 this survey.

: The Surveyor was:
I Doug DeGraff

| Deputy State Fire Marshal
. Life Safety Code Inspecior
28239

Washington State Fire Marshai. This inspection
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Except for nursing homes, the findings stafed above are disclosable 90 days

following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction Is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosabie 14
days following the date these documents are made avaliable to the facility. !f deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction Is requisite to continued

program participation.
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| 1126/20%4, between the hours of 1130 and 1230,

Required automatic sprinkler sysiems are
confinuously maintained in reliable operating
condifion and are inspected and tested
periodicalty.  19.7.6, 4.6.12, NFPA 13, NFPA 25,
9.7.5

This Standard is not met as evidenced by
Surveyor: 28239

Based upon staff interview, observation and
record review during the survey of the facility on

while: accormpanied by the Mainienance Director
and Administrator, it was discovered that the
facility has failed fo maintain the automatic fire
sprinkier system in a reliable operating condition
as reguired by NFPA 25 This could resudtin a
failure of the proper operation of the automatic
fire sprinkler system with the potential of fire
spreading unchecked, placing residents, visitors
and staff atrisk. This finding was acknowiedged
by the Maintenance Director and Adminisirator.

The findings include but are not limited to: -
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Washington State Patrol :
Fire Protection Bureau
143302 E Law Lane
Kennewick, WA, 98837
Telephone: (509) 734-58006
FAX: (509) 734-3384 -
e B // u e
S a4 / P
_+Doug-DeGraff, DSFM
28238 ¢ :
{K 082} NFPA 101 LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD {K 062} 11/19/14
88=F '

It is the policy of this facility to
continuously maintain in reliable
operating condition and to inspect/test
the automatic sprinkler system
periodically, according to reguiation, to
ensure the safety of all residents, staff
and visitors of this facility.

Upon inspection on 11/26/14, the 5
vear testing of the automatic sprinkler
system had yet to be completed. Inland
Fire Protection was immediately
contacted and scheduled to conduct
the testing.

On 12/2/14, inland Fire Protection
completed the 5 vear inspection with
no findings or concerns of the
autormnatic sprinkler system. Piease see
attached documents provided by tnland
Fire Protection, . '

oy
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There is no documentation of 5 year testing of the
automatic fire sprinkler system. (Test was It will be the responsibility of the
scheduled fo coincide with the annual test in ' : Maintenance Supervisor to ensure that
September, but was postponed by the vendor.) all inspections and necessary
Cascade Fire (new vendor) has been contacted maintenance of the automatic sprinkier
and the test was scheduied for 11/17/14. Dueto system are scheduled and conducted
freezing weather, the test was postponed by the | within the time periods set forth by
vendor. Test was rescheduled for fast week, but regulation. The Administrator will
again postponed by the vendor. Test has been foliow up with the Maintenance
rescheduled for 12/02/14. P
Supervisor regularly to ensure
compliance.
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